
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 4:24 PM 
To: 'ad3agc@nycourts.gov'; 'AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov' 
Cc: 'ig@nycourts.gov' 
Subject: STATUS & 2nd FOIL request -- CJA's Sept. 20, 2021 request for 

reconsideration of Chief Attorney Duffy's August 25, 2021 "Notice of 
Declination to Investigate a Complaint", plus FOIL request 

Attachments: 9-20-21-reconsideration-3rd-dept-revised.pdf 
 
TO:   Third Department Attorney Grievance Committee Chief Attorney Duffy 
 
Above-attached & here linked is my September 20, 2021 letter addressed to Committee Chair Thomas 
Spain, requesting reconsideration of your August 25, 2021 "Notice of Declination to Investigate a 
Complaint" and additionally containing a FOIL request. 
 
I have received no acknowledgement or response, including to the FOIL request, sent by my below three 
e-mails.   What is the status of each?    
 
Most importantly, did you furnish my September 20, 2021 letter to Chair Spain – and did he present it to 
the “FULL Committee”, as requested by my letter’s page 1 “RE: clause” and at pages 5-6. 
 

Although your August 25, 2021 Notice states: “If you seek reconsideration, please allow us up to 
ninety days for processing your request”, it is now two months beyond that “ninety days”.   
 
Finally, and pursuant to FOIL, please furnish me with:  (1) the names of the Committee’s current 
Executive Committee members; and (2) the date the Appellate Division, Third Department appointed 
“Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq. (Albany County)” to the Committee – making her the Committee’s 21st 
member and rectifying the deficiency that my September 20, 2021 letter noted (at fn. 7) in the 
Committee’s then roster of only 20 members. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
 

 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:01 AM 
To: ad3agc@nycourts.gov; AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov 
 
Subject: Oopps! -- REVISED & SUPERSEDING -- written request for reconsideration of Chief Attorney 
Duffy's August 25, 2021 "Notice of Declination to Investigate a Complaint", plus FOIL request 
 
Apologies again.  I inadvertently left an exhibit reference on the 3rd page, here corrected -- & now 
posted.     

http://www.judgewatch.org/nys-attorney-discipline/2-11-21-complaint-vs-james-etc/3rd-dept/9-20-21-reconsideration-3rd-dept-revised.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/nys-attorney-discipline/2-11-21-complaint-vs-james-etc/3rd-dept/9-20-21-reconsideration-3rd-dept-revised.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/nys-attorney-discipline/2-11-21-complaint-vs-james-etc/3rd-dept/8-25-21-dismissal-ltr.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/nys-attorney-discipline/2-11-21-complaint-vs-james-etc/3rd-dept/8-25-21-dismissal-ltr.pdf
https://www.nycourts.gov/ad3/AGC/Forms/CommitteeMembers.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:ad3agc@nycourts.gov
mailto:AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov


 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower 
-------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 7:59 AM 
To: 'ad3agc@nycourts.gov' <ad3agc@nycourts.gov>; 'AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov' <AD3-AGC-
IU@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: REVISED & SUPERSEDING -- written request for reconsideration of Chief Attorney Duffy's 
August 25, 2021 "Notice of Declination to Investigate a Complaint", plus FOIL request 
 
TO:   Third Department Attorney Grievance Committee – 
 
Above attached – and already posted on CJA’s EVIDENTIARY webpage: 
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-complaint-3rd-
dept.htm -- is a SUPERSEDING revision of my reconsideration/FOIL request, sent yesterday by the below 
e-mail.   It is essentially the same, but restores to prominence the February 11, 2021 complaint, to which 
the April 3, 2021 particularizing complaint forms for Senior Assistant Solicitor General Paladino, 
Assistant Solicitor General Brodie, and Assistant Attorney General Liberati-Contant are just that – 
specifications of the complaint, as required by Chief Attorney Duffy. 
 
I have additionally eliminated the exhibit references, hyperlinking instead directly to the referred-to 
documents, and slightly expanded footnote 4. 
 
Apologies for the inconvenience. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
 
--------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 4:07 PM 
To: 'ad3agc@nycourts.gov' <ad3agc@nycourts.gov>; 'AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov' <AD3-AGC-
IU@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: written request for reconsideration of Chief Attorney Duffy's August 25, 2021 "Notice of 
Declination to Investigate a Complaint", plus FOIL request 
 
TO:   Third Department Attorney Grievance Committee – 

mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:ad3agc@nycourts.gov
mailto:AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov
mailto:AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-complaint-3rd-dept.htm
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-complaint-3rd-dept.htm
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:ad3agc@nycourts.gov
mailto:AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov
mailto:AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov


 
Following up my phone conversation with Chief Attorney Duffy earlier this afternoon – for which I thank 
her – attached is my written request for reconsideration of her August 25, 2021 "Notice of Declination 
to Investigate a Complaint", plus FOIL request. 
 
In addition to the LIVE links contained in the written request – including for its Exhibits A through G – the 
webpage from which ALL the mountain of prima facie, open-and-shut substantiating EVIDENCE is 
accessible is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-
complaint-3rd-dept.htm. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
Elena@judgewatch.org 
 

http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-complaint-3rd-dept.htm
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